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The Director of Central Intelligence
Washington, D.C. 20505

National Intelligence Council

16 October 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: NSA/CSS Representative Defense

FROM: John J. Bird
National Intelligence Officer for Warning

SUBJECT: ' Product Dissemination Support

1. This memorandum formalizes an earlier verbal request for "hard copy"

rovision to the National Warning St

2. The National Warning Staff, an arm of the National Intelligence
Officer for Warning, is located within the National Military Intelligence
Center and supports the NIO/W in his strategic warning responsibilities by
providing reasonable alternative analysis of global and regional
developments. While the reports you provide to members of the National
Warning Staff are also available to them at the CIA Headquarters, our
arrangement with you will be more timely and secure, since we will not have to
physically transport time-sensitive material via courier.

3. National Warning Staff members authorized to receive the reports are:

4. Your timelv and cooperative assistance in this matter is sincerely

appreciated. W ngi/bézzj

John/Jd. Bird
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SUBJECT: Production Dissemination Support

Distribution:
Copy 1 of 3 - NSA/CCS Representative Defense, Room 2A256 Pentagon
Copy 2 of 3 - National Warning Staff, 1C921 Pentagon
Copy 3 of 3 - NIO/W Chrono File

DCI/NIO/W/CSB[ | (14 Oct 87)

SECRET
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